Steven Gibbs

From: Travis Hakes <thakes@chippewacountywi.gov>
Sent: Friday, May 31, 2024 11:20 PM

To: Sherrie Dachel

Cc: Wade Newell; Steven Gibbs

Subject: [E] Glen Kirckof

[E] CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Wisconsin Judicial Branch. Do not click links or
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. If this email appears
suspicious, or is asking you to provide sensitive information, contact the CCAP Call Center for further
guidance.

Hello,

Prior to being elected Sheriff,_ confided in me regarding this matter. | try to stay out of cases prior to
my tenor and throughout my career | have normally remained fairly quite regarding decisions of the courts. It is not my
job to prosecute a case, or preside over one.

This is an exception. The vile disgusting things Glen did to , deserves more than a slap on the wrist. It is my
understanding that- _, and .

forwarded me their statements they submitted to Victim Witness. | just wanted you all to know that if Glen is
sentenced to jail, | will walk him over myself and he can stay in there without Huber or electronic monitoring if that ends
up being the sentence. | took an oath to defend our victims, and to stand up for them; they deserve justice. Electronic
monitoring is not justice in this case, he preyed on victims_. He also has a reported history of being a
sexual predator on young females. He needs to be a registered sex offender, the public deserves protection from his
repeated acts.

Let me know if you need anything.

Sheriff Travis C. Hakes
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